STATE OF KANSAS
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

DEREK SCHMIDT MEMORIAL HALL
ATTORNEY GENERAL 120 SW 10TH AVE., 2ND FLOOR
TOPEKA, KS 66612-1597
May 29, 2019 (785) 296-2215 » FAX (785) 296-6296

WWW.AG.KS.GOV

Chris Tymeson

Chief Legal Counsel

Kansas Department of Wildlife, Parks and Tourism
1020 S. Kansas, Suite 200 '

Topeka, KS 66612

RE: K.A.R.115-2-1; 115-2-7; 115-5-3; 115-5-3a; 115-8-13a; and 115-25-11
Dear Mr. Tymeson:
Pursuant to K.S.A. 2018 Supp. 77-420(b), we have reviewed the above-referenced
regulations and finding no issues of concern, have approved them. The stamped

. original regulations are enclosed with this letter.

Sincerely,

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
DEREK

_|/Athena E. AMdaya
Deputy Attorney General

AEA:AEA:sb
Enclosures

cc:  Rep. Ron Highland, Chair, Joint Committee on Rules and Regulations
Sen. Mary Pilcher-Cook, Vice Chair, Joint Committee on Rules and Regulations
Rep. John Carmichael, Ranking Minority Member, Joint Committee on Rules and
Regulations
J. G. Scott, Legislative Research, State Capitol, Room 68-W
Natalie Scott, Office of Revisor, State Capitol, Room 24-E



